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From: Cooper, Roberta G [Roberta. G.Cooper@CenturyLink.com]

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 3:44 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.flLus
Cc: Masterton, Susan S

Subject: Change of Name for Qwest- CLEC Certificate No. 5801
Attachments: Request for Name Change-Qwest 7-1-11.pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton
Senior Counsel
CenturyLink
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com

Docket No. N/A

Title of filing: Change of Name for Qwest- CLEC Certificate No. 5801

Filed on behalf of: CenturyLink
No of pages: 2

Description: Change of Name for Qwest- CLEC Certificate No. 5801

Roberta Cooper

Legal Assistant 1li- Susan Masterton and Kevin Zarling
Voice: 850-599-1563| Fax: 850-224-0794

Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com

315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 | Tallahassee, FL 32301
Mailstop: FLTLHZ0501-5001

COM This e-mail may contain confidentiat and priviteged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or
—gieetesure by others is strictly prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient}, please contact

APA —thesender and delete all copies of the message.
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SUSAN 8. MASTERTON

Senior Corporate Counsel éﬁ‘ g‘#:
315 8. Cathoun St., Suite 500 ».
Tallahassee. Florida 32301 1\
Tel:  (850) 599-1560 .

Fax: (850) 224-0794 Centu WLI nk~

Susan.Masterton@centurylink.com

July 1, 2011

10217°TX

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Change of Name for Qwest Communication Company, LLC
CLEC Certificate No. 5801

Dear Ms. Cole:

This letter is to notify the Commission that Qwest Communications Company, LLC (“QCC™)
has filed with the Secretary of State to do business as “CenturyLink QCC”, so that its certificated
name will now be Qwest Communications Company, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC. A copy of
the relevant document reflecting this change is attached. QCC requests that its CLEC Certificate
No. 5801 be changed to reflect the new d/b/a.’

This name change arises from the April 1, 2011 acquisition of QCC’s parent company (Qwest
Communications International, Inc.) by CenturyLink, Inc.”> QCC plans to begin using the d/b/a
publicly on August 10, 2011. QCC has provided notice to its customers of the d/b/a.

Please note that the main contact for QCC will now be as follows:

Sandy Khazraee

Director, Regulatory Affairs
CenturyLink

315 8. Calhoun St., Suite 500
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 847-0173

Sandy khazraee@centurylink.com

' QCC has also been registered as an IXC under Registration No. TI215. However, effective July 1, 2011, the
Commission will no longer regulate or register IXCs so it is not necessary to request a change to QCC’s IXC
registration to reflect the d/b/a.

2 The Commission was not required to review or approve this transaction under applicable law.
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If you have any questions, or need additional information about the above, please contact me at
599-1560 or Sandy Khazraee at 847-0173.

Sincerely,

s/Susan S. Masterton
Susan S. Masterton

cc: Adam Teitzman, Esq. FPSC
Beth Salak, FPSC
Sandy Khazraee, CenturyLink
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Aprit 4, 2011

CENTURYLINK QCC
100 CENTURY LINK DR
MONROE, LA 71203

Subject: CENTURYLINK QCC
REGISTRATION NUMBER: G11000033128

This will acknowledge: the filing of the above fictitious name registration which
«;v;as registered on April 4, a:m This registration gives no rtgmswmmmpaf
€ name.

Each ﬁcﬁﬁws name registration must ba renswed every five years batween
January 1 and December 31 of lhe expiration year to maintain reglstration.
Threa months prior o the expiration date a statement of ranews! will be ma:ied.

If the maliing address of this business changes, please notify this office in writing,
or thi ﬁ’ﬁm Hnk provided on our websilts wwwwnggma tar Ams &
FEVEIN Changes. Please reference the original registration number.

Shouid 5§u have any quastions regarding this matter you may contact our office
&t [B50) 245-6068.

‘Suzarnne Hawkes
Reinstatement Section
Division.of Corporations Lefter No. 911A00008131
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FOR CANCELLATION COMPLETE SECTION 4 ONLY:.
FOR FICTITIOUS NAME OR OWNERSHIP CHANGE COMPLETE SEK?TIG&S 1 THROUGH 4

! {we) the undersigned, hereby cancel the fictitious name
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